STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - | INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR'IN

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG) ~ THE SECOND DEGREE (2 COUNTS) -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Octobef 9, 2014 the Grand Jurors

cof WILLIAMSBURGlCounty did present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR IN THE SECOND
‘DEGREE

That the defendant, Faron Maurice Clements, did in Williamsburg County, South
Carolina on or about June 1, 2013 willfully and unlawfully commit the crime of criminal
sexual conduct W|th a minor in the second deree by engaging in a sexual battery with
the victim S . _ B2 minor child who was with a minor who
was over the age of eleven years but less than fourteen (14) years, in violation of
§16-3-655(B), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976 as amended).

COUNT TWO - CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR IN THE SECOND
DEGREE :

That the defendant, Faron Maurice Clements, did in Williamsburg County, South
Carolina on or about June 2, 2013 willfully and unlawfully: commit the crime of criminal
sexual conduct with a minor |n the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with
the victim,. . . a minor.child who was with a minor who
was over the age of eleve (1
§16-3-655(B), South Carolina Code of Laws.(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, _and‘ cohtrary to the statute in such
case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 7 INDICTMENT FOR -

: ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR IN
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG) | - THE SECOND DEGREE (2 COUNTS)

- sexual conduct wrth a n- N

of WILLIAMSBURG County did present upon their oath

~ COUNT ONE - CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR IN THE SECOND
DEGREE :

That the defendant, Faron Maurice Clements, did in Williamsburg County, South -

Carolina on or about June 1, 2013 willfully and unlawfully commit the crime of criminal

[ the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with
the victim, @ _ , Y = minor child who was.with a minor who
was over the age of eleven (1 1) years but less than fourteen (14) years, in vrolatlon of

§16-3- 655(B) South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended)

COUNT TWO CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A I\IIINOR IN THE SECOND
‘ DEGREE

That the defendant Faron Maurice Clements, did in Wllhamsburg County, South
Carolina on or about June 2, 2013 willfully and unfawfully commit the crime of criminal
sexual conduct with
the victim, § o , B2 minor child who was with a minor who
was over the age of eleven (11) years but less than fourteen (14) years, in violation of’
§16-3-655(B), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976 as amended).

Against th_e peace and dignity-of the State,_and contrary to the statute in-such

case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Williamsburg ) : ' 1, "fwéw
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013-GS-45-0247
Faron Maurice Clements % A/WH#  2013A4510100506
AKA: | _ ‘ ! Date of Offense: _5/30/2013
Race: 2 0 Sext M Age: @ ) SC Code § :_16-03-0655(B)(D),
DOB: "eimmmige- SS/ G ) CDRCode#: . 0396
Address: - . ) - .
City,State,Zip: g R ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: = TD#: g |

*CDL Yes[ ] No|:| CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was )Z? CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

T0: Orimivid Seyudd Conduct Wit a_Mindr’iv +the And Degiec

in violation of § |6 - 2S5 (lj of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ( 233 (/Q
[1§17-25-45

] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS WOST SERIOUS []JMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: s Indicted,' []Lesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. , (defendant's initials)
. ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, X Recommenda’uon by the State.

0 ol G oif , : . ,

g g3 | |
berly ¥ SCBar# . Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate terrh of L k days/months.o D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
prov1ded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §
e*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for —

of §. E ; plus costs and assessments as applicabl

months/years and Subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Serylces standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence or:
B The Defendant is to be given credit for tviserved pursuant o S.C. Code

. § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. g 4 Y% t[ C/(()/u
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Centzal Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: RECEIVEE )

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing - [] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Woyzngltzm 4
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] . A

[] Setby SCDPPPS 4 : Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. @3

Recii May serve W/E begmmg

*;elplent. - Substance Abuse Counseling 0

ine:
° $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
8 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
‘g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00 pmts. of § ___ begimming _____
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § oai
‘ : d

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) o 5 $ o paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 8 Other: '

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 § ’

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ A58

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ /% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3490 during probation.

$

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter:  CY Nleenile ' J,J“'d '(2.0/)/ Sentence Date: O C"’ , Ja, 7/0/4%_’_;

TOTAL $ [33.9v 9
a X
Presiding Judge _QL\/_;AM/
D) h% - iz
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Williamsburg )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-45-0247 . qJ\)J@/
Faron Maurice Clements ; ASWH 2012 44510100566 M@ V\,AWT/@‘M R@&legzﬂ\ff
ARA: . ) DaeofOffense; 3302013 ‘ Wi
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: E ) S.C. Code g : 1_6-03;0655(B)(1) ,
DOB: < S5/ G ) CDRCode#: _ 0396
Address: NI : ‘ o
City,State,Zip: : )
DLY: < SID# 1 SENTENCE SHEET-
*CDL Yes [ JNo [] CMV Yes [ [No [] HazmatYes ONo [ ‘ .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was r@ CONVICTED OF or . [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Attempt - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second ng (o
in violation of § 16-03-0655(B)1) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
(] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS /WOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: @s Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [IDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea iSl —{[ JWithout Negotiations or Récommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State.
ATTES / ﬁ
Vil Ui S |
Rerr,/Kimberly ¥ ) SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ‘E State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

. 7% .
for a determinate term of é 1, days/monthr [] under the Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ' ' '
[l CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

m The Defendant is to be given credit for tizc’sgved gursuant to S.C. Code.

by the State Department of Corrections. ZZ < cf ?/J ‘r‘{" )
[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ot Child Abuse and Néglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. RBCEW BH \

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing‘ D Ordered PTUP —
Total:  § ___ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public &[\"i{e l%ﬂ&ofrgéﬁf
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 '
[ Setby SCDPPPS : o Attend Voc. Rehab. or J ob@@coumm————
— May serve W/E begining :

Recipient: L Substance Abuse Counseling 1l

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleohol testing

8§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ] $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
% 11;1~11-22111(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $/0n 2> pmts.of § . beginning

-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ) $100 : H

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI A‘ssessmens $12 :SS; S e paidto Public Defender AFund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 50032" . ’

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 $ 4SS

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) © 3150 g

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s 5= §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County  (if paid in installments) s [} .90 during probation.

TOTAL $ (4§-499°

Presiding Judge K/ /UM

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Y] NCAD AL > A L5004 Judge Code: . ; 212 7

Sentence Date: Pt ib / 70 ¢ 2

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the South Carolina Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Clifton B. Newman, Circuit Court Judge

Case No(s).: 2014-002236
The State, : S Respondent.

FARON MAURICE CLEMENTS , | Appellant.

'PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the Redacted Indictments and Redacted Sentencing Sheets on the

_ below listed respondents/involved parties by depositing a copy of it in the United States Mail,

postage prepaid, on October 24, 2014, addressed to:

Kimberly V. Barr, Esq.‘ Robert Dudek, Esq.
Assistant Solicitor S.C. Office of Appellate Defense -
Williamsburg County Courthouse - P.O.Box 11433

Post Office Box 179 ' - Columbia, SC 29211.
Kingstree, SC 29556 " : .
The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, The S.C. Court of Appeals

Post Ofﬁce Box 11629

auth Carolina 29211

Date: October 24, 2014

tda Shuler '

W1111amsburg Public Defender

Post Office Box 980

Kingstree, SC 29556

(843)355-2800 ' RECEWED
| 0CT 28 2014

SC Court of Appeals



M. Amanda Shuler
Williamsburg County Public Defender
Assistant Public Defender
Kingstree, SC 29556
(843)355-2800

October 26, 2014

Via Regular Mail

The Honorable Jenny A. Kitchings
Clerk, The S.C. Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: State v. FARON MAURICE CLEMENTS
Appellate Case No.: 2014-002236

i

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Enclosed you will find the redacted copies of the Indictments and Sentencing Sheets in the above
referenced case as directed in your October 22, 2014 letter. Should you have any questions or concerns
please do not hesitate to contact me.

M. Amanda Shuler
Williamsburg Public Defender
Assistant Public Defender
Kingstree, SC 29556
(843)355-2800

Enclosure(s) - As Listed ' .‘ | W Q‘“:EWED |

cc: Kimberly Barr , :
Robert Dudeck ~ ' . , 0CT 2 8 2014

L Gourt of Appeals



WILLTAMSBURG COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE

PO BOX 980
Kingstree, SC 29556
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The Honorable Jenny A. Kitchings
Clerk, The S.C. Court of Appeals

Post Office Box 11629 RBCEIVED

Columbia, South Carolina 29211
OCT 282014

= SCCOurtoprpws



